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3 Feb 2010

TO: CDT Classified (Legal Ad Section) via email to cdtlegal@centredaily.com   
FROM: Ronald J. Woodhead, Director
RE:  Public Notice Legal Ad

Please publish this legal notice on the following date: Wed. 10 Feb 2010. 
Category 900 PUBLIC NOTICES. 
Two columns wide (2"). 
Proof of Publication requested. 
Please reference on invoice:  P.O. 100-0097PR.  
Please call Diane Ishler (231-3087) with the price quote in advance.
Thank you.

PUBLIC NOTICE

COG PARKS CAPITAL

COMMITTEE

2010 MEETING SCHEDULE
The committee will meet at 12:15
PM on the 3rd Thursday of each
month, 12:15 PM at the Centre
Region COG Building, Forum
Room, 2643 Gateway Drive, State
College: 
2010: Feb. 18, Mar. 18, Apr. 15,
May 20, Jun. 17, Jul. 15, Aug. 19,
Sep. 16, Oct. 21, Nov. 18, Dec. 16;
2011: Jan. 20.
Other meetings may be called &
advertised as needed.  Please call
(814) 231-3071 or visit
www.crpr.org to confirm dates,
locations, obtain directions or view
agendas / minutes.

Ronald J. Woodhead, Director
Centre Region Parks & Recreation
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cc: COG Admin., D. Ishler, notebook
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